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EDICT NO. 01-2021-GCRAM

TO: ALL EXCELLENT HIGH PRIESTS, CHAPTER SECRETARIES AND
SUPERVISORS
FROM: THE GRAND CHAPTER OF ROYAL ARCH MASONS OF THE PHILIPPINES

SUBJECT: CREATING THE POSITION AND APPOINTMENT OF THE GRAND AUDITOR
DATE: 11 OCTOBER 2021

WHEREAS, the position of GRAND AUDITOR is essential to complete the line-up of the officers of
the Grand Chapter of the Philippines,

WHEREAS, the GRAND AUDITOR, is essential to oversee the financial transactions and review the
monthly reports, the annual reports and coordinate such transactions with our external auditors,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing premises, I, Most Excellent Companion Manuel
Liam C. Garcia, Grand High Priest of the Grand Chapter of Royal Arch Mason of the Philippines, by virtue
of the power in me vested, do hereby decree the creation of the position of GRAND AUDITOR and appoint
Excellent Companion ALVAN JOSEPH T. BALAZO, EHP as Grand Auditor. The Grand Auditor shall be
the ex-officio Chairman of the Committee on Audit. The term of the Grand Auditor shall be Three (3) Years.

This Edict shall take effect immediately upon posting in the official Grand York Rite website or by
official transmission to subordinate chapters and shall be read at the stated convocation next following its
receipt and that action thereon recorded in the Minutes of the meeting of the Chapter.

Please be guided accordingly.

Fraternally,

s
M-E. Mdnuel Liam C. Garcia

Most Excellent Grand High Priest
Grand Chapter of Royal Arch Masons of the Philippines
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rand Secretary
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